

ASHBY CUM FENBY PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 5TH SEPTEMBER 2022
AT 7PM IN THE CHURCH HALL, MAIN ROAD, ASHBY CUM FENBY.

Present: Cllr John Shaw (Chair)
Cllr David Hornby
Cllr Mark Richardson

Cllr Jane Thomson
Cllr Nick Pettigrew (Vice Chair)
Cllr Carol Shaw

In Attendance: Anneka Ottewell-Barrett (Clerk)

(There were 0 members of the public present)

22/077 **Apologies of non-attendance**
None.

22/058 **Declarations of Interest**
Cllr Nick Pettigrew – Witsend Farm

15 mins for the public session

22/059 **Questions raised by the public**
None.

22/060 **Minutes of previous meeting**
To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 1ST August 2022 – Accepted.

22/061 **Police Report**
No report received.

22/062 **Highways / Public Footpaths / Items Carried Forward:**

Witsend Farm – Council updated Clerk on past events, Clerk to continue chasing and see if any new updates.

FP89 – Clerk to continue to chase.

Village Green – Still withholding payment until corrections put in place. New flagpole has arrived. Gardener to do their bit – Council have ward funding of £100 to install the flagpole. However, need someone to install. Council discussed possibly erecting the Lincolnshire flag onto the new pole.

Telephone Box

Painter and decorator to be chased to come and quote.

22/063

Items for Discussion:

1. Village Signs

Cllr J Shaw has the 'Y' from the timber sign. This will need replacing as looks in good condition. Could possibly ask the gentleman that may be repairing the post box, if he would be interested in replacing the missing letter also.

Cllr Hornby to try and crate another 'Y' for the other sign.

2. Newsletter

Newsletters have been printed (100 copies). Thanks go out to Cllr Hornby for all his hard work on this and to Cllr Shaw for printing. Printing went ahead without the 'concerns' re barking dogs within the village. Therefore, an 'insert' was created to put inside the newsletter. Councillors discussed if anyone else would like to create the next edition, Clerk volunteered for next one, to put together if Cllrs send across all to be included for the Christmas edition. Cllr Hornby to email newsletter to Clerk to put on the website.

Clerk to invoice 'advertisements' within the newsletter £10 per 1/4.

3. Cars Parking on the green

Councillors have not seen any recently – will keep monitoring.

4. Barking Dogs

Insert put into the newsletter re this to politely ask the village to be considerate.

22/064

Planning Matters

DM/0765/22/FUL – Land at rear of Goshen Post Office Lane, ACF

Councillors expressed concerns that it's been noticed that a concrete base has already been put down. Council wants to know if this is temporary or permanent.

22/065

Future Dates

- Date of Next Meeting – **Monday 3rd October 2022 @ 7pm.**

22/066

Finance

Cllrs agreed to sign off Clerk payment and alexander gardens Invoice.

Any Other Business:

Cllr Shaw – Weeds in pond on private land concerns, landowner needs to be contacted. Nothing Council can do.

Cllr Hornby – litter has been noticed within the village, down in a ditch. Requested to take a picker and clear up the area.

Chair - Cars along the verge for Yoga class, approx. 20 cars have been spotted parked up.

The meeting closed @ 20.06

Prepared by Anneka Ottewell-Barrett, Parish Clerk

Approved by: _____

Date _____

These minutes are subject to approval at the next meeting of the Parish Council.